
Civil Service Commission
Macomb County Sheriffs Office

40 North Main Street
Mount Clemens, MI 48043

CODlmissioners
Robert Stanley Carmella sabaugh
Diane McGee Macomb County Clerk
William A. Froberg

TO: Robert Stanley, Chairman
Diane McGee, Vice-Chair
William A Froberg, Commissioner
Sheriff Anthony Wickersham, Sheriff's Office
Chief of Staff John Roberts, Sheriffs Office
Lt. Greg Stone, Sheriffs Office
James Meyerand, Assistant Corporation Counsel
Karlyn Semlow, Human Resources

FROM: Lynn K Brown, Secretary to Civil Service Commission

DATE: May 31, 2011

RE: Meeting Notice

There will be a meeting of the Civil Service Commission on
Wednesday, June 8, 2011 at 9:00 a.m.

The meeting will be held in County Clerk's Conference Room
on the 1st Floor of the Circuit Court BUilding in Mount
Clemens.

Phone: {5B6j ~69-6200
Fax: {SB61469-4751
h:tp:n-.n~J.QO'!

FalHln.delr.ancl
Mc:h:gan: (883) 99-CLERK

0I.1d-Stir.e: (310) 575-5035


	Civ Service Packet 20110608 001
	Civ Service Packet 20110608 002
	Civ Service Packet 20110608 003
	Civ Service Packet 20110608 004
	Civ Service Packet 20110608 005



